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COUNCIL REPORT 

o 

o 

TO: CITY MANAGER DATE: 2016 March 14 

FROM: DIRECTOR FINANCE FILE: 5820-20 
Rejerence: 1016·03 

SUBJECT: CONTRACT AWARD 2016-03 
2016 SEWER SEPARATION PROJECT - LANE NORTH OF 
VENABLES STREET 

PURPOSE: To obtain Council approval to award a construction contract for the 2016 sewer 
separation project on the lane north of Venables Street. 

RECOMMENDATION: 

1. THAT Council approve a contract award to Targa Contracting (2013) Ltd. for a 
total cost of $2,794,847.21 including GST in the amount of $133,087.96 for work 
as outlined in this report. Final payment will be based on actual quantity of goods 
and services delivered and unit prices as tendered. 

REPORT 

Four tenders for this contract ranging from $2,794,847.21 to $3,670,646.70 were received by the 
closing time on 2016 March 09. The work of this contract involves the construction of sanitary 
and storm sewers, sanitary and storm services, 20 manholes, installation of 670m of watermain 
and services, and road and lane rehabilitation. 

The lowest tenderer, Targa Contracting (2013) Ltd., has completed a number of projects similar 
in scope and size to the satisfaction of the City. Our consultant's review indicates the contractor 
has the equipment and personnel capability to successfully complete the work required under this 
contract. The Director Engineering concurs with the above recommendation. 

Funding for this requirement is provided under Capital projects EK.A.OO 14 ($2,211, I 00) and 
EJA.0014 ($450,800) which are included in the 2016 - 2020 Provisional Financial Plan. 

Denise Jorgenson 
DIRECTOR FINANCE 
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cc: Director Engineering 
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